

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Robinson, Michael <MRobinson@wnj.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 9:25 PM
To: Brim, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Rich, I was advised late today that the City must have this order signed by the end of this week or significant problems will occur, such as losing an entire construction season on the new water supply for Flint. I spoke very briefly with Jim Sygo about this late this afternoon. I will be contacting folks early tomorrow to get this moving and completed. I stressed with Jim Sygo that you, Jim and Steve have been doing a great job. We just need to move this to the goal line this week. I will be contacting you tomorrow morning. I will also be contacting the AG's office. I will come to Lansing any day this week to assist you, if that would help get this done. Please let me know about that.

Mike

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint

Have either of you talked to Lathan Jefferson recently? He left me a voicemail message with complaints about the Flint water system. Any updates would be appreciated.

Patrick Cook, P.E.
Community Drinking Water Unit
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: (517) 284-6514
cookp@michigan.gov